The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Public Records Division

Shawn A. Williams
Supervisor of Records May 23, 2016
SPR16/292

Peter Sanchioni, Ph.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Town of Natick — Public Schools
13 East Central Street

Natick, MA 01760

Dear Dr. Sanchioni:

I have received the April 27, 2016 petition of appealing the failure of
the Town of Natick — Public Schools (School District) to provide records responsive to a March
6, 2016 request for public records. G. L. c. 66 § 10(b); see also 950 C.M.R. 32.08(2).
Specifically, requested a copy of four categories of records. By letter dated March
18, 2016 the School District provided ) a written estimate for the costs incurred in
complying with his public records requests. By letter dated March 23, 2016 the School District
informed ) that it had reduced the fee; - paid the revised fee. By letter
dated April 11, 2016 you informed that the School District received payment and
was in the process of compiling and redacting the records. As of the date of his petition to this
office » had not received the responsive records.

In a letter dated May 11, 2016, informed this office that he received
redacted copies of responsive records. He now wishes to appeal the School District’s
withholding of the redacted information. Whereas this matter was opened based upon the School
District’s failure to provide responsive records, I will now congider this administrative appeal
closed. In light of ; May 11 letter, this o 11 open an appeal to address the
substantive nature of the School District’s response. 3 C.M.R. 32.08(2).

é wi i/ Williams
dpervisor of Records

CC:

One Ashburton Place, Room 1719, Boston, Massachusetts 02108 - (617) 727-2832 - Fax (617) 727-5914
www.sec.state.ma.us/pre
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